To: [(0)6)

[(0)6) |
From:  [P)6) |
Sent: Tue 5/17/2016 5:23:27 PM
Subject: RE: Faith-based CVE question

(b)i6)

I’ll poke around on this a bit over the next day or so and see what | turn up. | recall the issue of NCTC funding use by CVE coming
up last year, as you referenced.

Note thatis out all week {b)6) | 'm jealous) so she won’t be back in the fold until next week at the earliest,
(b)(6) :
NPPD | DHS Office of General Counsel
(b)(6)
From|(P)(©) |
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 12:48 PM
To{b)6)

|(ij{6) |
Subject: Faith-based CVE gquestion

|(b){6) |

(D)(5).(D)E)

Could we possibly talk among ourselves a bit and then schedule a conference call withf?® Jon Friday? Would that
work for everyone?

(D)(5)
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